	Regulation Revocation by Notice Transmittal Memo


To:	Legal Opinions and Governmental Counsel Section
Attorney General's Office

From:	[Agency]

Date:		

Re:	K.A.R. [List Each Regulation]

[bookmark: _Hlk143245337][Agency] is proposing to revoke the above-referenced regulation(s) pursuant to K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 77-426.  We have enclosed:


_____	A copy of the proposed revocation(s)

_____	A copy of the notice of revocation, pursuant to K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 77-426(d)(2)(B)

_____	A copy of the most current version of the law (each enrolled bill, Session law, or statute) cited in the history section of each proposed revocation

_____	A copy of the regulation(s) as they currently exist

_____	A copy of the five-year regulation review report that proposes revoking the regulation(s), pursuant to K.S.A. 2023 Supp. 77-440 (send via email to sarah.brown@ag.ks.gov)


Any comments:




The agency contact person is:	Name:				
	Agency:	
	Address:	
	City/State/Zip:		
	Phone:	                                              
	E-mail: 	
